Schedule 6 to the Minutes of the
Public  Hearing meeting of
Richmond City Council held on
Monday, December 17, 2018. -

From: Nick Bratanic <nick@mainlandplumbing.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:23

To: CityClerk

Cc: Parv hothi

Subject: CP-16-752923, Official Community Plan Amendment at 6551 No. 3 Road (CF Richmond
Centre South) File; CP 16-752923

Attachments: CP 16-752923Public Hearing Support Letter .doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: - Flagged

please find attached
Regards,

Nick Bratanic

Mainland Plumbing & Heating Ltd.
www.mainlandplumbing.com

Office 604 838 7198

Mobile 604 715 5508

Fax 604 875 9924

Email nick@mainlandplumbing.com




Nikola Bratanic
6578 Kitchener Street, Burnaby BC, V5B 216

November 29, 2018

Attn: City Clerk
Richmond City Hall
6911 No. 3 Road
Richmond, BC V6Y 2C1

Dear Mayor and Council:

RE: Official Community Plan Amendment at 6551 No. 3 Road (CF Richmond Centre South) File: CP 16-
752923

I am writing in response to the above referenced application that will be considered by Council on
December 17th, 2018, As such, | am in support of the proposed amendment for the above noted
property,

Sincerely,

Nikola Bratanic





